
MUTUAL BROADCASTING SYSTEM 

WWGS 
GRAHAM BUILDING 

1340 K C 250 W FULL TIME 

TIFTON, GEORGIA 

17 atril 1947 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
F.F.D. # 2 

Walnutport, Pennsylvania. 

Deer Mr. Geary: 

Thank you very much for your letter verifying reception 
of our test broadcast. Your program as included in your 
letter coincides with our log. 

WWGS went on the air with regular broadcasts the afternonn 
of 26 March, the same morning you heard the test b road - 
cast. 

Our engineers make a frequency check every morning about 
4 a.m., but the time for a regular monthly frequency 
check has not been set. 

Thank you again for your detailed report, and if you are 
ever down South, stop in Tifton and see us. 

JIL/hs 

Very truly yours, 

TIFTON BROADCASTING ©ORP. 

Jeanne I. Leavitt 
copy chief 


